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Question: Based upon the conference and site visit, request that the following

documents be provided to Utility Service Co., Inc.

1) Pictures of all 29 water tanks and provide them under a specification.

We were unable to view approximately 17 tanks. We would recommend that the

following pictures be taken of each tank:

   

a) Profile shot from two sides.

  

 b) Shot of all manways.

   

c) Shot of each foundation (Ground Storage Tank Base).

   

d) Shot of site to include fence, working area, obstructions, buildings

near tank (need to know if tank has to have     
containment when

painting)

   

e) Shot of all exterior ladders

2) Copy or disc of Video Tapes and reports on 13 Water Tanks by Liquid

Engineering.

2) Copy or disk of 5 year Utility Improvement Plan.

3) Copy or disc of 2002 Comprehensive General Plan.

4) Copy or disc of March 2000 Kirkland Final Safe Drinking Water Act

Management Plan. 

5) Copy or disc of Drawings G-1 Pages 1-13

Answer: Go to the following web site – www.NMENV.State.NM.US and click on 

Drinking Water.
Question: Who was the builder of Tank 28032 1M Gallon GST Four Hills and builder of

tank 28055 3.5M Gallon GST Four Hills? Tanks did not have tank plates

attached. 

Answer: Edison Metal Products Inc. Built the 1M gallon reservoir (28032).  Black & 

Veatch was main contractor for the 3.5M gallon reservoir (28055).

Question: Are there plans to delete the two 10,000 Underground Fiberglass tanks

from this solicitation since they contain non  potable water and new water

lines are being run to HERTZ Facility? 

Answer: No.

Question: There are approximately 7+ water tanks used for fire protection like

tanks 2483, 759, 1021, 2472, 2473, 2474, 20794.  Many of these tanks are on

the water distribution system with some but not all having a check value or

backflow preventer/breaker.  Should any of these tanks be added to the

solicitation? 

Answer: Chugach operates and maintains all fire suppression tanks on base.
Question: Is there lead paint on either the interior or exterior of these tanks:

20372, 20373, 28032, 23901, 30110, 37419, 6 tanks at MWSA Plant 1 & 6 tanks

at MWSA Plant 2?  Typically any tank manufactured before 1980 used lead

paint. 

Answer: Tanks 20372, 20373 and 23901 were recently painted on the outside.  No lead 

paint used, however all remaining tanks plus the above mentioned have not been repaired and painted in the last 20 years. 30110 and 28055 reservoirs were built after 1980 and no lead paint used.  All tanks would have lead paint either inside or outside with the exception of 30110 and 28055.

Question: Is there any maintenance history like inspections, painting exterior or

interior, washouts for the 12 tanks in MSWA Plant 1 & 2?

Answer: Kirtland has documentation of Inspections and recommendation of repairs for 

the following reservoirs.  20372, 20373, 23901, 28032, 37419, 37423, 37424, 37425, 30110. There is no historical documentation for the 12 tanks within the manzano areas plant 1 & 2.  They were going to be inspected in 1999, but the manholes were to small for the contractor and were subsequently deleted from the contract.
